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NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2010-0130

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 2461
DATE: March 31, 2010

SUBJECT: Class C License-Transfer for Outback Steakhouse of Florida, LLC

REQUEST:
To approve a request from Outback Steakhouse of Florida, LLC to transfer the 2009 Class C licensed

business, located at 1880 S. Rochester Rd.

BACKGROUND:

The request for transfer is from Outback/Detroit-1, Limited Partnership (A Florida Limited Partnership) to
transfer the Class C license to Outback Steakhouse of Florida, LLC (A Florida Limited Liability
Company). This is Step 2 of the transfer process. The first step has taken place without the requirement
of local governmental approval. There is no change of operation of the current Outback Steakhouse
operating at 1880 S. Rochester Rd. The change is in the company’s structure. Michigan Liquor Control
Commission has reviewed the application and has forwarded the Local Approval Notice for City
Council’s action.

The applicant has filed the appropriate application and paid the required fees. The Building Department,
Fire Department and the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office have reviewed the application and find no
objection to the transfer. Outback has no liquor violations per the state.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the request from Outback/Detroit-1, Limited Partnership
to transfer ownership of the Class C license located at 1880 S. Rochester Rd., Rochester Hills, Ml to
Outback Steakhouse of Florida, LLC.
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